# MINUTES NORTH LEBANON TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MARCH 5, 2007

The regularly scheduled meeting of the North Lebanon Township Board of Supervisors was held at 7:00 PM at the Municipal Building located at 725 Kimmerlings Road, Lebanon, PA with the following people present:

| Dawn M. Hawkins      | Chairperson |
|----------------------|-------------|
| Edward A. Brensinger |             |
| Kenneth C. Artz      | •           |
| Cheri F. Grumbine    | Secretary   |

Also in attendance was Debra Schell of the Lebanon Daily News and several other individuals.

# **COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC**

# A.)Martin Barondick – New St

Mr. Barondick questioned the past snowstorm. He wanted to know why the parking area at Lions Lake was plowed. Suv Brensinger said he could not answer the question. He, himself, has plowed the area in the past for use of the bathrooms. Suv Brensinger told Barondick he would find an answer for him but could not provide the answer immediately. He repeated he does not have a problem with the fact that a pass had been plowed on the area that particular morning. Barondick stated he thought it was a stupid idea.

Barondick's next question referred to a plasma cutter the Twp had purchased. Suv Brensinger described some of the various chores the Twp performs from time to time and the need for the equipment. After some conversation, Barondick said he agrees there is a need for proper equipment to get a job done. Barondick also questioned if there was an Open House scheduled since the completion of the building renovation. The Board said a date has not been scheduled due to a conflict with National Night Out and the new location this year. National Night Out will be held at the Lions Lake Park this year.

### **B.)Joan Light – E Kercher Avenue**

Mrs. Light said she wanted to have verification of information she had received from the Zoning office. They are interested in building a replacement barn in the same location as the existing barn and had been told that there is an Ordinance that prevents them from placing the barn in this location because it was located in front of their house. Gene Meade, of Lebanon County Planning, suggested she approach the Supervisors on this issue. After some discussion the Supervisors told Mrs. Light they would review the Ordinance and would get back to her on their findings.

### APPROVAL PAYROLL, PAYMENT OF INVOICES, FUND BALANCES

<u>MOTION</u> was made and seconded to approve payroll, invoices for payment subject to audit. Unanimously carried.

### TOWNSHIP MANAGERS REPORT – Cheri F. Grumbine

# A.)County Tire Collection – Friday, March 30, 2007 8 AM-6 PM

Phil Hall from the Penn State Extension Office in Lebanon notified the Twp office it would again be holding the tire collection. It will be held at the Lebanon Area Fairgrounds on Friday, March 30 from 8AM to 6PM. Pre-registration will be done on a first come first serve basis until Friday, March 16<sup>th</sup>. The pre-registration forms will be available at the Twp office or residents may contact the Extension office at 270-4391. A maximum of 12 auto tires OR 2 oversized tires; or 6 auto size and 1 oversized tires will be permitted per resident.

### **B.)Non-Emergency Activities – Rural Security Fire Co**

The list of non-emergency activities has been received from the Rural Security Fire Co and the Board is being asked to approve the list.

**MOTION** was made and seconded to approve the non-emergency activity list for Rural Security Fire Company. Unanimously carried.

#### C.)Municipal Directory/ Map

One of the 2007 goals for the office is to publish and distribute to all of the residents and businesses a Twp directory and map. A meeting with 2 different publishers was held and the recommendation is to go with the PRINT Company. PRINT had completed the last map and directory that had been done for South Lebanon Twp and we received a good recommendation. West Cornwall Twp is currently working with PRINT and has indicated satisfaction with the services provided to date. The publication would be at no cost to the Twp or the residents. It is financed through ads that would be situated around the border of the Twp map. These advertisements will cover the costs of printing and distribution.

Debra Schell asked if this map is something that has been decided upon already. A phone call had been received by her family's business and initially they had responded no to the offer. After hearing that the maps will be distributed to the residents she felt this would be reconsidered.

<u>MOTION</u> was made and seconded to approve a contract with PRINT to publish and distribute a municipal directory and map for NL Twp. Unanimously approved.

#### E.)Park & Rec Agreement – Weavertown Road – Santana Lot

Mgr Grumbine said she had a Park & Rec agreement for the Santana lot located on Weavertown Road. The Board is being asked to approve the P & R agreement.

<u>MOTION</u> was made and seconded to approve the Park & Rec agreement for the lot located on Weavertown Road, west of N  $8^{th}$  Ave, owned by the Santanas. Unanimously carried.

# **COMMENTS FROM BOARD MEMBERS**

A conversation about the weather and springtime took place.

As there was no more business to conduct or discuss the meeting adjourned. Respectfully Submitted,

Theresa L. George Recording Secretary